
 
 

(Continued) 

 
Regional Sewerage Program  

  Technical Committee Meeting 
 

 AGENDA 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 
 
 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYz

YzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-
30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-

48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d 

Teleconference: (415) 856-9169/Conference ID: 269959360# 
This meeting will be held remotely via Teams. The public may participate and provide public comment during 

the meeting by calling the number provided above. Comments may also be submitted by email to the Recording 
Secretary Laura Mantilla at lmantilla@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Committee Members. 

  
 
 
Call to Order  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment  
 

 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  
 

 
Additions to the Agenda  
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
February 23, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
1. Action Items  

A. Approval of January 26, 2023 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes 
B. Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility Asset Management and 

Improvements Construction Contract Award 
C. Request by the City of Chino for a Regional Connection Point to the Chino 

Trunk Interceptor Chino Regional Sewer Connection #C-46 
D. Request by the City of Chino to Change the Approved Connection Point to the 

Western Interceptor Relief (Chino Regional Sewer Connection #C-03D) 
E. Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the Fontana 

Interceptor Relief Sewer (Fontana Regional Sewer Connection #F-36) 
F. Request by the Cucamonga Valley Water District for a Regional Connection 

Point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection #CW-23 
 

2. Informational Items 
A. Operations & Compliance Updates (Oral) 

 
3. Receive and File  

A. Draft Regional Sewerage Policy Committee Agenda 
B. Building Activity Report  
C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary  
 

4. Other Business  
A. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting  
B. Committee Member Comments  
C. Next Regular Meeting – TBD  

 
Adjourn  

 
 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, per 

Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, 

Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date 

and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact Laura Mantilla at (909) 993-1944 or lmantilla@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


ACTION 
ITEM 

1A 



 

 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 
MINUTES OF JANUARY 26, 2023  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held via 
teleconference on Thursday, January 26, 2023. Committee Chair Amanda Coker/Cucamonga Valley Water 
District called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla took roll call and 
established a quorum was present.  
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY OR IN PERSON: 

Dave Crosley  City of Chino 

Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills 

Amanda Coker    Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 

Brian Wolfe City of Fontana 

Monica Heredia  City of Montclair 

Chris Quach City of Ontario 

Nicole deMoet City of Upland 

Christiana Daisy   Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eduardo Espinoza CVWD 

Jerry Burke IEUA 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro IEUA 

Robert Delgado IEUA 

Lucia Diaz IEUA 

Don Hamlett IEUA 

Elizabeth Hurst IEUA 

Randy Lee IEUA 

Scott Lening IEUA 

Eddie Lin IEUA 

Laura Mantilla IEUA 

Jason Marseilles IEUA 

Liza Muñoz IEUA 

Alyson Piguee IEUA 

Sushmitha Reddy IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2023 

2 

OTHERS PRESENT (Continued): 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
There were no public comments. 

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions/changes to the agenda. 

1. ACTION ITEM
A. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 27, 2022 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Motion: By Nicole deMoet/City of Upland and seconded by Chris Quach/City of Ontario to approve
the meeting minutes of the October 27, 2022, Regional Technical Committee meeting by the
following vote:

Ayes:  DeMoet, Crosley, Wiley, Wolfe, Daisy, Quach, Heredia, Coker 
Noes: None 
Absent:  None 
Abstain: None 
The motion passed by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 noes, 0 abstain, and 0 absent. 

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY UPDATE

Robert Delgado/IEUA provided an update on the Agency’s assets, preventive and predictive
maintenance, production flow rates, chemical consumption, and Inland Empire Regional Compost
Facility production and sales.

B. IEUA – CITY OF RIALTO RECYCLED WATER PURCHASE AGREEMENT TERM SHEET
Liza Muñoz/IEUA provided the presentation. She stated that the City of Rialto approved the Water
Resources Partnership Principles of Agreement in February 2022 and IEUA Board approved the
Agreement in October 2022. Discussion ensued regarding the agreement, project cost, and funding
source.

Chair Coker thanked IEUA for pursuing important projects that address peaking issues so that all
agencies have access to their full entitlement.

C. OPERATIONS & COMPLIANCE UPDATES
Ken Tam/IEUA reported that in December 2022 testing for toxicity at Prado Lake failed. IEUA is
currently investigating the cause and will be retesting this week. Mr. Tam informed the Committee
that there has been an increase in ragging, fats, oils, and greases at the regional interceptors. IEUA’s
Manager of Facilities & Water System Programs will be discussing this topic at the Mutual Aide
Partners meeting next month. This topic will also be discussed at the Pretreatment Subcommittee
meeting.

Jeanina Romero IEUA 

Ken Tam IEUA 

Yvonne Taylor IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2023 
 

3 
 

3. RECEIVE AND FILE   
Items 3A – 3C were received and filed by the Committee.  

 
A. DRAFT REGIONAL SEWERAGE POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT 
C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY  

 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS  
There were no committee member comments.  
 

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no committee member comments.  
 

C. NEXT MEETING  
TBD 

 
ADJOURNMENT – Chair Coker adjourned the meeting at 2:40 p.m.  

 
Prepared by:  

 Laura Mantilla, Recording Secretary 
 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1B 



 

Page 1 
 

 
 
 

 
Date:   February 2023/March 2023 
 
To:   Regional Committees 
 
From:   Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management 

and Improvements Construction Contract Award 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is requested that the Regional Committees recommend the Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
(IEUA) Board of Directors award the construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water 
Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvements to the lowest, responsive 
bidder in the amount of $20,856,916. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) has been in operation for close to 30 years 
with limited rehabilitation done. In order to remain in compliance and continue meeting title 22 
requirements, the plant requires a number of overhaul services that include major equipment 
replacement. Specifically, the headworks bar screens and conveyance system, odor control system, 
aeration blowers and controls, and tertiary filter components are all in need of replacement. In 
April 2017, the Board awarded a consulting engineering services contract for the CCWRF Asset 
Management and Improvements Project No. EN17006, to CDM Smith (Engineering Consultant), 
for the not-to-exceed amount of $3,631,892 to provide design services for the improvements 
identified above. 
 
On November 15, 2022, IEUA issued an invitation for bids to five contractors prequalified in April 
2022. On February 9, 2023, IEUA received five construction bids with the lowest, responsive 
bidder being from Garney Pacific Construction in the amount of $20,856,916; the engineer's 
estimate is $25,500,000.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvements, 
Project No. EN17006, Construction Contract Award 
February 2023/March 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

The following table presents the anticipated project cost: 
Description  Estimated Cost 
Design Services $4,919,708 

Design Consultant Contract  $3,326,339 
IEUA Design Services $1,593,369 

 Construction Services $2,174,775 
Engineering Services During Construction  $899,775 
IEUA Construction Services (~5%) $1,275,000 

 Construction $24,584,530 
Construction (this action) $20,856,916 
Contingency (~10%) $2,100,000 
Lone Star Blower Purchase  $171,000 
EN17006.01 CCWRF 12Kv Backup Generator Control Circuit Improvements $1,456,614

Total Project Cost: $31,679,013 
Total Project Budget: $30,007,050 
Total Project Budget Increase:  $1,742,950 
Revised Total Project Budget: $31,750,000 

The following is the project schedule: 
Project Milestone  Date 

Construction Contract Award March 2023
Construction Completion September 2025 

The Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvement 
Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the 
Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the Wastewater treatment plants are well 
maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate 
changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated 
regulatory requirements. 



 

 

Attachment 1 



Jason Marseilles, PE

Manager of Engineering

February/March 2023

Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF)
Asset Management and Improvements

Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN17006



Project Location

Carbon Canyon 
Water Recycling 
Facility (CCWRF)

2



Project Scope

Replace equipment at the end of service life
• Headworks Bar Screens
• Odor Control System
• New Electrical Building
• Aeration Blowers
• Aeration Basin  Ammonia Analyzers
• Tertiary Treatment  Filter Improvements

3



Five bids were received on February 9th, 2023, from pre-qualified contractors:

Contractor Selection

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount
Garney Pacific Construction $20,856,916
Innovative Construction Solutions $21,049,000
J.F. Shea Construction Inc. $23,165,742
Kiewit Infrastructure West Company $24,657,000
Flatiron West, Inc. $25,610,742

Engineer’s Estimate $25,500,000

4



Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $4,919,708 

Design Contract (CDM Smith) $3,326,339 
IEUA Design Services $1,593,369 

Construction Services $2,174,775 
CDM Smith Engineering Services During 
Construction $899,775 
IEUA Construction Services (~5%) $1,275,000 

Construction $24,584,530 
Construction Contract (this action) $20,856,916 
Contingency (~10%) $2,100,000 
Lone Star Blower Purchase $171,000 
EN17006.01 CCWRF 12kV Backup Generator Control Circuit Improvements $1,456,614 

Total Project Cost $31,679,013 
Total Projected Budget $30,007,050 
Total Project Budget Increase $1,742,950 
Revised Total Project Budget $31,750,000 

Project Budget and Schedule
Contract Milestone Date

Construction Award March 2023
Construction Completion September 2025

5



Recommendation

• It is requested that the Regional Committees recommend to the Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Board of Directors to award a 
construction contract for the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 
(CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvements, Project No. 
EN17006, to Garney Pacific Construction in the amount of 
$20,856,916.

The Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) Asset Management and Improvement Project is consistent with 
IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the 
Wastewater treatment plants are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can 

accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory 
requirements.

6



ACTION  
ITEM 

1C 
  



 

Date:  February 23, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Chino for a Regional Connection Point to the Chino Trunk 

Interceptor Chino Regional Sewer Connection # C-46 (Project No. EN0000000148) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee tentatively approve the request by the City of Chino 
for one new connection point to the Chino Trunk Interceptor (Chino Regional Sewer Connection # C-46) 
pending: 
 

1. The City of Chino providing the LAFCO approved resolution ratifying the Irrevocable Agreement 
to Annex the noted area for sewer service. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
In April of 2001, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the City of Chino to 
evaluate the impact to the Regional Sewerage System due to the annexation of the Serenity Trails 
development to the City of Chino as well as the surrounding area to the north and east (approved connection 
C-45).  In November 2022, a request for a new connection within the previously analyzed sphere was 
received (Proposed Connection C-46). IEUA originally evaluated this proposed connection area, and it was 
previously determined that it would not impact sewers serving this, and the surrounding areas. This detailed 
analysis indicated that eventual annexation of the area to the north and east by the City of Chino would not 
cause an impact to the Regional System, if the connections were consistent with the base line modeling that 
was performed.   
 
A request dated December 7, 2022 (Attachment “A”), has been provided, based on previous correspondence 
between the City, property owner, and IEUA, for connection of the existing Congregate Home (CACH) 
Development, located at 3408 Chino Avenue, Chino in the unincorporated area of Chino.  This development 
will expand to a 15-bedroom assisted living facility for 18 disabled person and will require a new regional 
connection to the Chino Trunk Interceptor at Station 29+13.25 through a tie-in to an existing manhole on 
the 15-inch interceptor.   
 
When expanded, the development will encompass approximately 7.37 acres with a 8,366 square foot, 15-
bedroom living health facility. An overall vicinity map is provided (Attachment “B”) that was used to 
evaluate the Serenity Trails development previously. It shows the location of the noted development for 
Tributary Area C-46 within the previously analyzed C-45 (orange boundary line).   
  
The Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) was provided by the city for the proposed development.  IEUA 
utilized its peak dry and wet weather flow factors since they are more conservative. 
 
 
 



February 23, 2023 
Regional Connection # C-46  

(Project No. EN0000000148) 
  

 
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 

 
Chino Regional Connection C-46:  

Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate = 0.0012 MGD 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.0039 MGD 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate = 0.0055 MGD 

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the capacity of the Chino Trunk Interceptor, and Interceptors 
downstream, as part of the Serenity Trails evaluation (C-45). The projected  total PWWF originally for 
Serenity Trail and its tributary area was 1.094 MGD. This is less than the maximum capacity of 1.11 MGD 
in the Chino Trunk Interceptor at the downstream limiting 15” pipeline/siphon.  Flows for development of 
connection C-46 are consistent with this original analysis. The analysis indicates that the downstream 
sewer(s) /have sufficient capacity to convey Chino and Chino Hills flows plus the Serenity Trail 
development/tributary area and C-45 area for PWWF. Under PDWF conditions, the pipe will be less than 
half full.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



February 23, 2023 
Regional Connection # C-46  

(Project No. EN0000000148) 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
City of Chino Regional Interceptor Request 

Dated December 7, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 







ML
ENGINEERING

1391 North 3rd Avenue
Upland, CA 91786

909-949-0923
909-946-4813 FAX

mlengineering1@aol.com

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL INSTITUTIONAL

ENGINEERING DESIGN

Excellence in Structural Design

PROJECT : Chino Congregate Home

Location : 3408 Chino Avenue,
Chino, CA 91710.

Date : 08.04.2022

To Whom it May Concern,

The Following table is a total calculation of Drainage fixture units (DFU) for the Chino Congregate Home building.

TOTAL FIXTURE UNIT CALCULATIONS ALL BUILDINGS
(RENTAL HOUSE + CONGREGATE HOUSE)

UNIT TYPE QTY
DRAINAGE

TOTAL
(DFU)

WC (3)

LAVATORY (1)

SINK (2)

SHOWER (2)

LAUNDRY (3)

13

23

3

11

2

39

23

6

22

6

TOTAL FIXTURE UNITS

EQUIVALENT WATER DEMAND IN GPM

REQUIRED MINIMUM PIPE SIZE

52 96

4"

62

Mauricio Lopez, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.30.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp:

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.36801

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



C/L CHINO AVE

PROPERTY LINE  180.19'

(E) BARN
3992 SQ FT

(E) CONC DRIVE

(E) 6' FENCE

(E) 6' CHAIN LINK FENCE

(E) 6' BLOCK WALL

2
5
'-0

"

67'-5"

(E) TREE
30" TRUNK

(E) 5' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE

(E) CONC
(E) 6' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE

(E) 6' GATE W/ SELF CLOSING

(N) ADDITION

(E) GRASS AREA

1
5
'-0

"

10'-0"

(E) RENTAL HOUSE

2
5
'-5

"

2
0
'-2

"

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

 2
76

.0
0'

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
 L

IN
E 

 2
81

.4
3'

PROPERTY LINE  125.08'

(E) 6' FENCE
W/ VEHICLE GATE

1
9
'-0

"

(E) 10'
SLIDING
GATE

(E) 6' TALL BLOCK WALL

(E) GRAVEL AREA

(E) CONC

sink

3
9
'-0

"

50'-0"

197'-2"

20'-0"

19
'-0

"

37'-0"

1
0
'-0

"

21'-0"

9
'-3

"

7'-5"

(E) SEPTIC TANK
6X10 / 1000 GAL

(E) 5X28 SEEP PIT

42
'-0

"
84

'-0
"

(E) EDISON POWER POLE
W/ METER SOCKET

125'-1"

28'-0"

(E) SEPTIC TANK

SAND BAG EROSION CONTROL

90
'-0

"

2'-0"

4:12
pitch

4:12
pitch

4:12
pitch

4:12
pitch

(e
) 4

:1
2

pi
tc

h(e
) 4

:1
2

pi
tc

h

(e
) 4

:1
2

pi
tc

h

(e
) 4

:1
2

pi
tc

h

(e) 4:12
pitch

(e) 4:12
pitch

4:12
pitch

4:12
pitch

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

5:
12

pi
tc

h

49'-10"

1
1
1
'-1

0
"

1
7
'-0

"

1
4
2
'-0

"

2
4
'-1

1
"

38'-3"

6
6
'-0

"

(E) RENTAL
HOUSE

(E) HOUSE

C
/L

 S
ER

EN
IT

Y
 T

R
A

IL

SITE PLAN SCALE: 1/16"=1'-0"

ML
ENGINEERING

1391 North 3rd Avenue
Upland, CA 91786
909-949-0923
909-946-4813 FAX
mlengineering1@aol.com

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL INSTITUTIONAL

ENGINEERING DESIGN Excellence in Structural Design

CITY OF CHINO

TRIBUTARY BOUNDARY MAP

FOR

CHINO AVENUE CONGREGATE HOME, INC

TRIBUTARY BOUNDARY MAP

TRIBUTARY BOUNDARY MAP
FOR

CHINO AVENUE CONGREGATE HOME, INC.

1 1

PROJECT
SITE

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SMALL_OVAL_SINK_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_1_PV.dwg
AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET ____ NO. ____

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
±209.00 @ TOP±204.00 @ BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) MANHOLE -5'-0" TO BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PROPOSED 4" LATERAL FOR CONGREGATE HOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
±201.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 4" SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 15" SEWER MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STREET SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TRIBUTARY AREA BOUNDARYTRIBUTARY AREA BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH #8 STA 32+17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 14' 38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA 29+13.25



ljones
Rectangle



ljones
Line

ljones
Line

ljones
Polygonal Line

jmurad
Line

jmurad
Callout
PROPOSED 4-INCH LATERAL FOR CONGREGATE HOME 

Ramos, Sylvia
Stamp

Ramos, Sylvia
Oval



 

 

 

SEWER STUDY 
 

FOR 

 

CONGREGATE HOME SEWER CONNECTION 

 

 

 

PROJECT LOCATION 

3408 CHINO AVE. 

CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91710. 

 

 

 

 

DEVELOPER 

Steven Martinson 

 

 

PREPARED BY 

Mauricio Lopez P.E 

                                                  ML Engineering, Upland, CA 

                                              

 

PREPARATION DATE 

Nov 22nd 2022 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

TITLE                                                                                                 PAGE 

Introduction                                                                                                                            1 

Purpose                                                                                                                                   1 

Analysis Criteria                                                                                                                     1 

Capacity Study                                                                                                                        1 

Results                                                                                                                                     1-2 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

ATTACHMENT A   - Sewer Study Area Exhibit 

ATTACHMENT B   - Supporting Calculations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

INTRODUCTION 

This sewer study has been prepared for the proposed sewer connection of the existing Congregate 

Housing Facility located north of Chino Avenue and east of the 71 Freeway in the incorporated portion 

of City of Chino, within the sphere of influence of the City of Chino. The project is planned to be a 

Congregate Housing Facility. The site is approximately 0.48 acres and is surrounded by low density 

housing. The proposed facility is planned to provide approximately 15 senior Bedridden Patients.   

PURPOSE 

As part of our proposed project, we have been asked to size the sewer connection for the sewer 

proposed Bedridden Senior Congregate Facility. 

ANALYSIS CRITERIA  

The analysis criteria used for the study is as follows: 

Residential     20inhabitantsX65gal/Day = 1300Gal/day 

Peaking Factor     2.8 

12-inch and smaller diameter pipes  D/d <0.5 

Minimum Velocity   0.25 fps 

Maximum Velocity    6 fps 

Manning’s Coefficient    0.015 

 

CAPACITY STUDY 

Based on the above design criteria the tributary area will generate a peak sewer flow of 

approximately 3,640 gallons per day or 0.042 gallons per second. 

The Congregate Housing Facility will generate a peak sewer flow of approximately 3,640 gallons per 

day or 0.042 gallons per second (gps). 

See attachment B for the sewer generation calculation and capacity analysis. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 



 

RESULTS  

Based on the results of the sewer generation calculation and capacity analysis, the tributary sewer 

generation area results in a peak flow of approximately 3,640 gpd or 0.042 

 gps of peak flow. The peak flow passing through the proposed 4-inch sewer connection in the 

Congregate House. 

At 1% slope results in a D/d of 0.333 and peak velocity of 0.267 feet per second which are both 

acceptable for sewer main design of pipe diameters less than 12 inches in diameter. 

The Congregate Housing Facility & the Rental House will be only facilities that utilizes the proposed 

sewer. Based on analysis results the facility results in a peak flow of approximately 3,640 gallons per 

day or 0.04 gallons per second. The peak flow passing through the proposed sewer connection 4” 

diameter in Congregate House at 2.5 % slope results in a D/d of 0.333 and peak velocity of 0.267 feet 

per second which are both acceptable for sewer main design of pipe diameters less than 12 inches in 

diameter. 

Based on the analysis a 4-inch sewer main would be sufficient to provide service to the proposed 

Congregate Housing Facility. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 



February 23, 2023 
Regional Connection # C-46  

(Project No. EN0000000148) 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection C-46 

 
 
 
 
 



February 23, 2023 
Regional Connection # C-46  

(Project No. EN0000000148) 
  

 

 
 
 
 ATTACHMENT B – General Location 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1D 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Date:  February 23, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Chino to Change the Approved Connection Point to the Western 

Interceptor Relief Sewer (Chino Regional Sewer Connection C-03D) Project Number 
EN0000000146 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of Chino for one 
new revised connection point to the Western interceptor relief sewer (Chino Regional Sewer Connection C-
03D). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
During construction of the approved City of Chino Regional Sewer Connection C-03D (June 10, 2022), the 
Contractor (MNR Construction) potholed the existing utilities within the updated alignment of Ramona 
Avenue and found conflicts with a large reinforced concrete storm drain, which was determined to be deeper 
than previously expected.  As a result, the City of Chino is requesting a revised regional point of connection 
to IEUA’s west side interceptor relief sewer (33-inch trunk sewer), at Station 101+34 (Attachment A).  The 
updated connection point will be located about 700 feet south of the previous connection point (intersection 
of Ramona Avenue and Schaefer Avenue), at Station 108+15, to allow the lateral to get around the 
conflicting storm drain.  The revised tributary area map is shown in Attachment B. Flows as well as capacity 
analysis will remain the same. 
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED FOR C-03D AND REVISED C-03C: 
 
Proposed Chino Regional Connection C-03D:   

Average Flow Rate (ADF) =0.97 MGD (673.61 gpm) 
 Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 1.85MGD (1,282.98 gpm) 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 2.43 MGD (1,688.65 gpm) 
 

Revised Regional Connection (Existing) C-03C: 
ADF =1.8 MGD (1,250.00 gpm) 
 Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 3.26 (2,265.91 gpm) 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 4.27 MGD (2,963.98 gpm) 

 
The 33-inch western interceptor relief sewer is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 54 MGD to the 
Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility.  The proposed additional flow results in an average flow rate of 
13.54 MGD, which is within the remaining pipeline capacity of 40.46 MGD.  The depth of flow will range 
from 0.34 to 0.45 between C-03D and C-03C.  This hydraulic analysis indicates that the proposed 
connection will not create a capacity deficiency within the Western Interceptor Relief Sewer. 
 
 



 

 

 
.  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT “A” 
February 1, 2023, Revised City of Chino Regional Interceptor Request 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



EUNICE M. ULLOA 

Mayor 

MARC LUCIO 

Mayor Pro Tem 

 

KAREN C. COMSTOCK 

CHRISTOPHER FLORES 

WALT POCOCK 

Council Members 

 
CITY of CHINO 

ANTHONY ARROYO 

Interim City Manager 

 

 

13220 Central Avenue, Chino, California 91710  

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 667, Chino, California 91708-0667  

(909) 334-3250 • (909) 334-3720 Fax  

Web Site: www.cityofchino.org  
 

February 1, 2023 
 
 

Mr. Matthew Poeske 
Senior Engineer 
Inland Empire Utility Agency  
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino, CA 91710 
 

Subject:  Request for New/Updated Sewer Connection to the 33-inch Ramona Avenue Trunk Sewer 
(West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer) – Update of June 2022 Connection Point 

 

Dear Mr. Poeske, 
 

The City of Chino is hereby requesting a new Regional Point of Connection to IEUA’s West Side 
Interceptor Relief Sewer (33-inch trunk sewer). This proposed connection is an update of the proposed 
connection previously-approved by IEUA in June of last year (2022). The updated connection point 
will be located about 800 feet south of the previous connection point (intersection of Ramona Avenue 
and Schaefer Avenue). The City’s project is currently in construction, and the Contractor (MNR 
Construction) conducted potholing of utilities within the updated alignment of Ramona Avenue. The 
updated connection point will avoid conflicts with a large RCP storm drain, which was determined to be 
deeper than previously expected.  
 

The updated connection is shown on Attachment #4, and will be designated as Outfall #C03D. At this 
location, the City is proposing to connect an 18-inch VCP sewer to the existing 33-inch IEUA VCP trunk 
sewer on the east side of Ramona Ave. The proposed 18-inch VCP sewer will replace the existing 10-
inch City sewer main in Ramona Avenue and will discharge into the upper portion of the 33-inch trunk 
sewer. According to Attachment #4 (Sheet 10 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4587), the proposed 
connection point will be located about 100 feet south of the existing manhole at Station 101+34 on 
Profile (Station 55+50 on Plan).  
 

Background (from June 2022 Letter) 
 

According to Sheet 3 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4638, the existing connection point for the local 
tributary area (see Exhibits A & C of Attachment #1) is located in Eucalyptus Avenue, just west of 
Monte Vista Avenue. This existing connection point is designated as Outfall #C03C per Attachment 
#3. At this connection point, the IEUA trunk sewer is 33-inch VCP. The estimated ultimate (future) 
average daily flow at the connection point in Eucalyptus Avenue is 2.8 MGD. This flow was calculated 
based on the City’s 1993 Sewer Master Plan and a recent 2020 Sewer Study (see Attachment #1) for 
this project. The differential flow to the existing #C03C connection (downstream of the proposed #C03D 
connection) would be 1.8 MGD, once the proposed #C03D connection is constructed. The differential 
flow is shown in red in Exhibits A & C of Attachment #1. 
 

The flow monitoring results, shown in Exhibit E of Attachment #1, indicate that actual flows are less 
than the estimated (calculated) flows described above (i.e. 1.8 MGD). Nevertheless, the City is in need 
of the proposed #C03D connection to alleviate ultimate (future) capacity issues in its sewer system in 
Yorba Avenue (upstream of the existing #C03C connection in Eucalyptus Avenue).  
 

http://www.cityofchino.org/


City of Chino 
Request for Updated Sewer Connection to the 33-inch Ramona Avenue Trunk Sewer (West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer) 
February 1, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 

13220 Central Avenue, Chino, California 91710  

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 667, Chino, California 91708-0667  

(909) 334-3250 • (909) 334-3720 Fax  

Web Site: www.cityofchino.org  
 

The proposed #C03D connection will divert a portion of the overall flows which would otherwise be 
discharged further downstream (into the existing #C03C connection). This flow is shown in blue in 
Exhibits A & C of Attachment #1. In other words, no new flows will be added to the Westside 
Interceptor system. Only a split of where the flows will be diverted is being proposed. The estimated 
average daily flows at the proposed #C03D connection point is 1.05 MGD (or 0.52 MGD based on the 
measured flows shown in Exhibit E). The remaining flows collected within the local sewer tributary area 
will discharge into the existing #C03C connection in Eucalyptus Avenue (same as existing conditions).  
 

Based on Sheets 6 to 10 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4587, there do not appear to be any connection 
points to the West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer system upstream of the existing #C03C connection in 
Eucalyptus Avenue. Therefore, by adding a proposed #C03D connection and splitting the flows at 
Ramona Avenue, this project will not change the overall flow characteristics of IEUA’s West Side 
Interceptor Relief Sewer system.  
 

Conclusion 
 

In summary, the proposed connection point to the existing 33-inch VCP trunk sewer in Ramona Avenue 
(West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer) is needed due to constructability issues with existing crossing 
utilities in Yorba Avenue upstream of the existing #C03C connection, and to alleviate ultimate (future) 
capacity issues. Since the proposed connection will only result in a split of where the flows will be 
diverted, and will not add any new flows into IEUA’s West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer system, the 
City requests that permission be granted from IEUA to construct the proposed connection at the at 
Ramona Avenue. 
 

We request that IEUA review this letter and the following attachments: 
 

• Attachment 1: Exhibits A to E of Sewer Area Study (Exhibits A and C are Modified for this Letter) 

• Attachment 2: Area Sewers & Invert Elevations 

• Attachment 3: City of Chino Outfalls to IEUA 

• Attachment 4: Proposed Connection to IEUA West Side Interceptor 
 

We request that tentative approval be provided to the City as soon as possible.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Phillip West, P.E., QSD/QSP 
Design Consultant for 
City of Chino 
Public Works Department 
13220 Central Avenue 
Chino CA 91710 
philw@westaeng.com 

http://www.cityofchino.org/


 

EXHIBIT A 
SEWER TRIBUTARY AREAS 

IEUA CARBON 

CANYON TREATMENT 

PLANT (CCWRF) 

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DISCHARGED TO
C-03C CONNECTION (EXIST. CONNECTIONT
AT EUCALYPTUS AVE). SAME AS BEFORE.

ABOUT 160 ACRES

ABOUT 10% OF THIS AREA
FLOWS INTO THE C-03C

CONNECTION
(COLLECTED IN THE CITY'S
SEWERS INTO THE C-03C)

IEUA C-03C

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DIVERTED
TO IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR 
(PROPOSED CONNECTION AT
SCHAEFER/RAMONA AVE). 

ABOUT 80 ACRES

IEUA C-05

PROPOSED C-03D
CONNECTION

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA_C16
IEUA_C18

160
ACRES

~2,100
ACRES

Q
~0.97 MGD AVERAGE
~0.52 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)

DISCHARGE TO PROPOSED C-03D

Q
~1.8 MGD AVERAGE
~1.1 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)
FLOWS FROM AREA IN RED ABOVE 
(ONCE FLOWS FROM AREA IN BLUE ABOVE ARE DIVERTED)

80
ACRES



EXHIBIT B

YORBA AVENUE SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 

BOUNDARIES

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

YORBA AVENUE

SEWER 

TRIBUTARY AREA 

EUCALYPTUS AVE

EDISON AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

CHINO 

AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

G
R
A
N
D
 A

V
E

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E



EXHIBIT C

WASTEWATER FLOW GENERATION

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 
BOUNDARIES

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

EUCALYPTUS AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#4
Area ~ 35 ACRES 

Q = 0.14 CFS

CHINO 
AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

GRAN
D
 AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

#2
Q = 1.25 CFS

#1
Area ~ 64 ACRES 

Q = 0.25 CFS

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#3
Area ~ 40 ACRES 

Q = 0.13 CFS

#5
Area ~ 86 ACRES 

Q = 0.30 CFS

AMERICAN 
BEEF PACKERS
Up to 500 gpm 

(1.1 cfs)

WING LEE FARMS
Up to 85,000 gpd 

(0.13 cfs)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER
(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA C-03C

IEUA_C16

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DIVERTED
TO IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR 
(PROPOSED CONNECTION AT
SCHAEFER/RAMONA AVE). 

ABOUT 80 ACRES

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DISCHARGED
TO C-03C CONNECTION (EXIST.
CONNECTIONT AT EUCALYPTUS AVE).
SAME AS BEFORE.

ABOUT 160 ACRES

IEUA_C05

PROPOSED C-03D
CONNECTION

80
ACRES

160
ACRES

Q
~1.05 MGD AVERAGE
~0.52 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)

DISCHARGE TO PROPOSED C-03D

Q
~1.8 MGD AVERAGE

~1.1 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)
FLOWS FROM AREA IN RED ABOVE

ONCE FLOWS FROM AREA IN BLUE ABOVE 
ARE DIVERTED

50
ACRES

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DIVERTED
TO IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR 
(PROPOSED CONNECTION AT
SCHAEFER/RAMONA AVE).

ABOUT 50 ACRES



EXHIBIT D

WASTEWATER POINT FLOWS

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 
BOUNDARIES

AMERICAN BEEF PACKERS
Up to 500 gpm (1.1 cfs)

WING LEE FARMS
Up to 85,000 gpd (0.13 cfs)

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

YORBA AVENUE
SEWER 

TRIBUTARY AREA 

EUCALYPTUS AVE

EDISON AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#10
Q = 4.3 CFS
d/D = 1.14

#8
Q = 0.3 CFS
d/D = 0.25

#7
Q = 3.9 CFS
d/D = 1.02

CHINO 
AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

GRAN
D
 AVE

#5
Q = 1.8 CFS
d/D = 0.91

#2
Q = 1.5 CFS
d/D = 0.77

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

#4
Q = 1.8 CFS
d/D = 0.94

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

LEGEND

FLOW POINT:

DIRECTION OF FLOW:          

#9
Q = 4.3 CFS
d/D = 1.13

#6
Q = 3.8 CFS
d/D = 0.99

#3
Q = 1.6 CFS
d/D = 0.87

#1
Q = 0.4 CFS
d/D = 0.20



 

EXHIBIT E
SEWER FLOW MONITORING RESULTS

YORBA AVE & EUCALYPTUS AVE SEWER MAIN REPLACEMENT
(PROJECT NUMBER SW211)

PIC:  YORBA AVE. 

FACING NORTH TOWARDS CHEYENNE

PIC:  RAMONA AVE. 

FACING SOUTH TOWARDS EUCALYPTUS

M
O

N
T
E

  
V

IS
T
A

  
A

V
E

.

MURRIETA  ST.

SCHAEFER  AVE.

Y
O

R
B

A
  
A

V
E

.

EUCALYPTUS  AVE.

Monitoring 
Point #1

Monitoring 
Point #2

Y
O

R
B

A
  
A

V
E

.
Y

O
R

B
A

  
A

V
E

.

Monitoring 
Point #1

EDISON  AVE.

Monitoring 
Point #4

Monitoring 
Point #2

PIC:  EDISON AVE. 

FACING EAST TOWARDS YORBA

Monitoring 
Point #3

Monitoring 
Point #5

PIC:  EUCALYPTUS AVE. 

FACING EAST TOWARDS MONTE VISTA

Monitoring 
Point #5

Monitoring 
Point #3

EDISON  AVE.

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E
.

PIC:  YORBA AVE. 

FACING SOUTH TOWARDS EUCALYPTUS

Monitoring 
Point #4

CHEYENNE
WAY

Peak Flow:
741 gpm (1.7 cfs)

6.4 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
89 gpm (0.2 cfs)

2.4 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
545 gpm (1.2 cfs)

8.9 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
852 gpm (1.8 cfs)

7.4 in. max depth

Peak Flow:
363 gpm (0.8 cfs)

6.2 in. max. depth



~681' INV

~679' INV

~674' INV ~678' INV
~671' INV

~669' INV

~656' INV
(IEUA)

~643' INV ~643' INV

~648' INV

~646' INV

EXIST.
CONNECTION

TO IEUA
~612' INV

(IEUA)

~643' INV

~628' INV

~622' INV

~623' INV
(IEUA)

~636' INV
(IEUA)

PROPOSED
CONNECTION

TO IEUA

~648.50' INV
(IEUA)

~662' INV (E)
~656' INV (P)



  

 Chino Sewer Master Plan Update  Page 19 

 

Figure 2.8:  IEUA Outfall Locations 

 

PROPOSED MANHOLE
(CONNECTION TO IEUA)
"IEUA_C03D"



PROP. 18" VCP. DISCHARGE
TO UPPER 1/3 PORTION OF
THE EXIST. 33" VCP.

EXIST. SEWER TO REMAIN
(PROTECT IN PLACE)

PROPOSED 10" VCP SEWER
(REMOVE & REPLACE W/ 
18" OR 21" VCP (~5 DEEPER)

PROPOSED 10" VCP SEWER
(REMOVE & REPLACE W/ 
18" OR 21" VCP (~5 DEEPER)

PROPOSED MANHOLE
(CONNECTION TO IEUA)

EXIST. SEWER TO REMAIN
(PROTECT IN PLACE)

EXIST. SEWER TO REMAIN
(PROTECT IN PLACE)

CONNECT TO
EXIST. 10" VCP

CONNECT TO
EXIST. 6" VCP

PROPOSED 10" VCP SEWER
(REMOVE & REPLACE W/ 

15" VCP (~5 DEEPER)

PROPOSED MANHOLE
(CONNECTION TO IEUA)

CAP EXIST.
8" VCP

ABANDON EXIST.
8" SEWER

EXIST. SEWER TO REMAIN
(PROTECT IN PLACE)

CONNECT TO
EXIST. SEWER

CAP &
ABANDON

SEWER

CONVERT MANHOLE TO
TERMINAL (UPSTREAM)

MANHOLE



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT “B” 
Sewer Tributary Areas 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



ACTION 
ITEM 

1E 



 

Date:  February 23, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the Fontana Interceptor 

Relief Sewer (Fontana Regional Sewer Connection # F-36, Project EN0000000166) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of Fontana for a 
single new connection point to the Fontana Interceptor Relief Sewer (Regional Sewer Connection # F-36). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On October 20, 2022, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the City of 
Fontana (Attachment “A”), for the approval of a new regional connection to the Fontana interceptor relief 
sewer at Station 11+50.36 through an existing 72” manhole, located on the south side of this tributary 
area, to the existing 42-inch Fontana interceptor relief sewer.  
 
The connection point is required to serve a 5.16 acre (net) tributary area with an initial 103,333 square foot 
industrial warehouse and office building.  The proposed tributary area is located north of Jurupa Avenue,  
south of Rose Avenue, east of Calabash Avenue and west of Ponderosa Avenue.  The vicinity map is 
provided (Attachment “B”).   
 
Average dry and peak wet/dry weather flows were provided by the City of Fontana. IEUA utilized peak 
dry and wet weather flows developed using IEUA’s peaking factors, since they were more conservative:   
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 

 
Fontana Regional Connection F-36 Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.000896 MGD 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.002985MGD 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.004212 MGD 

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the Fontana Interceptor Relief Sewer to the Cucamonga Trunk, 
then to Regional Water Recycled Plant No. 1 (RP-1) as shown in Attachment “B.  The hydraulic analysis 
shows that the connections will not create a capacity deficiency within the noted collection system at 
buildout under PWWF.  Currently, the Fontana interceptor relief has a peak depth to diameter ratio (d/D) 
of 0.25 and an average flowrate of 2.546 MGD.  The full capacity of the 42-inch sewer line is 18.59 MGD. 
This leaves an available capacity of 16.04 MGD.  The downstream Cucamonga Trunk Sewer has a depth 
to diameter ratio (d/D) of 0.33 and will not be impacted by the projected flows from the tributary area. 
Capacity to RP-1 is sufficient to meet the flows added by this development.  
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
October 20, 2022, City of Fontana Regional Interceptor Request 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 

 

 

City Council 
 

Acquanetta Warren 
Mayor 

 
Phillip W. Cothran 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 

John B. Roberts  
Council Member 

 
Jesus “Jesse” Sandoval 

Council Member 
 

Peter A. Garcia 
Council Member 

 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF FONTANA 8353 SIERRA AVENUE, FONTANA, CALIFORNIA 92335    

www.Fontana.org 

 

October 20, 2022 
 
Matthew Poeske, Office Engineer 
Inland Empire Utility Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave 
Chino, CA  91708 
 
Subject:   City of Fontana Regional Connection Request 

     Jurupa, Industrial Warehouse Building 1 
     13996 Jurupa Avenue, Tentative Parcel Map No. 20467, Lot 1 

 
Dear Mr. Poeske, 
 
On behalf of the Applicant, CP Logistics Jurupa, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, this 
letter is a request to connect the proposed project (described in detail below) to the existing 
42” RCP sewer main maintained and serviced by IEUA (per IEUA plan D-4573-8), located in 
the City of Fontana along Jurupa Avenue, approximately 611 linear feet east of Calabash 
Avenue (see attached vicinity map).  There is currently no available City of Fontana maintained 
sewer that can feasibly be reached by this site. 
 
The proposed project consists of the construction of an approximately 103,133 square foot 
industrial warehouse building on approximately 5.16 net acres located on Assessor’s Parcel 
Numbers 0236-161-16 and 0236-161-17 (13996 Jurupa Avenue).  Within the proposed 
approximately 103,133 square foot industrial warehouse building, a two-story office area 
totaling approximately 4,000 square feet is proposed.  Within the office area, the anticipated 
generators of sewer discharge will consist of (2) men’s and women’s bathrooms, (2) an 
employee kitchen/break area, and (3) a janitor’s closet.  The anticipated sewer flows 
(average/peak gpd/gpm/mgd) is enclosed within the stamped Sewer Analysis prepared by the 
Applicant’s plumbing engineer/contractor, Wallace P. Johnson Plumbing and Heating, Inc., 
provided herewith. 
 
For the proposed connection to the 42” RCP IEUA sewer main specifically, the Applicant plans 
to connect at STA. 11+50.36 into the existing manhole no. 64R of IEUA plan D-4573-8.  These 
details regarding the specific sewer connection are depicted on a Sewer Improvement Plan 
prepared by Thienes Engineering, Inc. provided herewith. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (909) 350-6552 or ejgomez@fontana.org.   
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Esmeralda Gomez 
Associate Engineer

 



BUILDING AREA (ft2) BLDG.1 GPD BLDG.2 GPD BLDG.3 GPD BLDG.4 GPD BLDG.5 GPD BLDG.6

OFFICE 1ST FLOOR 2317 231.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

OFFICE 2ND FLOOR 1683 168.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

WAREHOUSE 99133 496 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL= 103133 896 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Contributing  

Unit Type

Enter Flow

(gpd/Unit)

Flow 

Duration

(hrs)

Peak Factor
Enter No. of 

Units 

Avg. Flow 

(gpd)

Avg. Flow 

(gpm)

Peak Flow 

(gpd)

Peak Flow 

(gpm)

Avg. Flow 

(MGD)

Peak Flow 

(MGD)

Building 1 896 24 2.5 1.00 896 0.62 2,240 1.56 0.000896 0.002240

Building 2 0 24 2.5 1.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Building 3 0 24 2.5 1.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Building 4 0 24 2.5 1.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Building 5 0 24 3 1.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Qmax=PFmax X Qavg Where Qmax=maximum flowrate Sub-totals: 896 1 2,240 2 0.000896 0.002240

PFmax=maximum peaking factor

Qavg=average flowrate Grand Totals: 896 0.62 2,240.00 1.56 0.000896 0.002240

Average gpd flow Fixtures DFU's Quantity Totals GPM GPD MGD

BSC,  DSA-SS & DSA-SS/CC & CPC Table H 201.1(4) Offices Water Closets 4 5 20

Every 200 sf = 1 employee with gpd of 20 Lavatories 2 6 12

4000 sf / 200 = 20 employees x 20 gpd = 400 gpd Urinals 2 1 2

Bar Sinks 2 1 2

BSC,  DSA-SS & DSA-SS/CC & CPC Table H 201.1(4) Factories no showers Drinking Fountains 1 1 1

Every 5000 sf = 1 employee with gpd of 25 Mop Sinks 3 1 3

99133 sf / 5000 = 19.8 employees x 25 gpd = 496 gpd 40 20 150 1125

Peak gpd flow 

896 gpd x peaking factor of 2.5 = 2240 gpd

Project Description & Location:

The proposed project (13996 Jurupa Avenue) consists of an approximately 103,133 square foot speculative industrial warehouse building on two (2) contiguous parcels totaling 

approximately 5.16 net acres located on the north side of Jurupa Avenue between Calabash Drive to the west and Buena Vista Drive to the east. This project site area consists of the 

following APNs:0236-161-16 and 0236-161-17. The proposed 103,133 SF building will consist of approximately 99,133 SF of warehouse area and approximately 4,000 SF of 

speculative office area. Within the office area, the anticipated generators of sewer discharge will consist of (2) men’s & women’s bathrooms, (2) an employee kitchen/break area, 

and (3) a janitor’s closet. Enclosed below is a summary of the anticipated sewer demand/peak flow for the project, and the associated calculation methods thereto. This project 

intends to tie into the existing IEUA-controlled 42” sewer main south of the Jurupa Avenue centerline.

SEWER GPD'S, FLOW RATES AND PEAKING FACTORS BASED ON 2019 CPC CHAPTER 4 TABLE A OCCUPANT LOAD 

FACTOR:  [BSC, DSA-SS & DSA-SS/CC]  AND TABLE H 201.1(4) ESTIMATED WASTE / SEWAGE FLOW RATES                         

JOB SITE:   Jurupa Bldg. 1, Fontana

Heavy & Light Industrial, 

Manufacturing, Warehouses

Heavy & Light Industrial, 

Manufacturing, Warehouses

Heavy & Light Industrial, 

Manufacturing, Warehouses

Land use

Heavy & Light Industrial, 

Manufacturing, Warehouses

Heavy & Light Industrial, 

Manufacturing, Warehouses

Karlnewman
Image



SHOULD CONSTRUCTION OF THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS NOT

COMMENCE WITHIN TWO YEARS OF THE DATE OF APPROVAL

SHOWN HEREON AND CARRIED FORTH IN A DILIGENT MANNER,

THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS TO

BRING THEM INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CONDITIONS AND

STANDARDS IN EFFECT.

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA



SHOULD CONSTRUCTION OF THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS NOT

COMMENCE WITHIN TWO YEARS OF THE DATE OF APPROVAL

SHOWN HEREON AND CARRIED FORTH IN A DILIGENT MANNER,

THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS TO

BRING THEM INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CONDITIONS AND

STANDARDS IN EFFECT.

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA



SHOULD CONSTRUCTION OF THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS NOT

COMMENCE WITHIN TWO YEARS OF THE DATE OF APPROVAL

SHOWN HEREON AND CARRIED FORTH IN A DILIGENT MANNER,

THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS TO

BRING THEM INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CONDITIONS AND

STANDARDS IN EFFECT.

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA



r

r
r

WLI"
J I

IN

r • 

FUTURE 3FUTURE S

MOML rte. i _--- - - 
0  

1" L i T:1: fa:, r, i;  - - - - - --- --- --- - -- — - - - 
i * " 

e- - - - -- -

CITY OF FONTANA

I

I ( (- L4 

84CDO" 

DIA. - W/ 24" STUB . 10 , ESS/ - / 
c9

m 25' RIGHT OF c  1 v
t > 

STA. 120+ 50 - M. H. No.. 64 R
DEFL. - 11' 09' 36" RIGHT S 115+_52_.0.7 - M. H. No_. 63R 117 + 83 FUTURE { " _   Wilson F. So  

a
TA. _ j _-  72 DIA. 50 RIGHT OF . ,  } PVC

4 P VA. IRRIGATION CURB & GUTTER NEW 42 P.V.C. 
72 DIA. 50 RIGHT OF E  ' CD No. C 21 651 IRRIGATION

1r DEFL. < = 11° 09' 36" LEFT ', 3" PV(; ELECTRICAL LINED R. C. P. SEWER   
3" PVC

BENCHMARK CONTROL FUTURE R/ W ELECTRICAL

T. B.M. No. 5 - FOUND " a" CUT IN TOP OF CURB  
ivil 7 CONTROL

AT WEST SIDE OF STORM DRAIN 60" R. C. P. S. D. sj, 

F CA 

Exp. Q- 

INLET, SOUTH SIDE OF JURUPA
q

F F 1

i EAST OF CALABASH. 
0

ELEV. - 915.63

DESIGNED BY; M.P.P. 

I' AS - B LILT" DRAW I NCS TW 1/ 14/ 9) DRAWN BY: C.S.E. 

A/ "AS—BUILT" REV151W45 '.( PER BUTIER ENGINEERINci, INC. T. W. 1/ 14/ 91t - GU 0)'. UTll. liY LOCATIO N5' BEPP) M CHANGED WF. soCHECKED BY; 
REV. REVISION DESCRIPTION BY DATE

PROJECT ENGINEER

MICHAEL PODE ACZ

SUBMITTED B

WILSON F. SO

y, 

o. 445 DATE

R. C. E. No. 21651 DATE

PREPARED BY: 

WILSON F. SO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
16018 TUSCOLA RD., SUITE 1, P. O. BOX 368

APPLE VALLEY, CALIF. 92307

619) 242- 2365

APPROVED BY: 

4
Y / 

C. B. . W. D. - PROD CT MANAGER

65// 

DATE

I

FUTURE

CURB & GUTTER

60" R. C. P. S. D. 

X123+ C) 

STA. 1@3194 M. H. No. 65R

72" 0' RIGHT OF

SCALE: 

HORIZ.: 1-= 40' CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
VERT. 1"= 4' 

WORK ORDER No. 
FONTANA INTERCEPTOR RELIEF SEWER PHASE ( I

1510- 570RR JURUPA AVENUE - STA. 113+ 50 TO STA. I25+50

1

Ln

Ln

N

V) 

SHEET 8

OF 18

DRAWING NO. 

C- 7

I I
D- 4573- 8



ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection F-36 



 
ATTACHMENT B – General Location 



ACTION 
ITEM 

1F



 

Date:  February 23, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for a Regional Connection 

Point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection # CW-23 (Project No. EN0000000152) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee tentatively approve the request by Cucamonga 
Valley Water District (CVWD) for one new connection to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer (CVWD # CW-23) 
pending: 
 

1. The CVWD providing the LAFCO approved resolution ratifying the Irrevocable Agreement to 
Annex the noted area for sewer service. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
On September 6, 2022, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the CVWD 
(Attachment “A”), for the approval of a new regional connection to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer at Station 
246+99.32, through an existing 60-inch manhole located in Arrow Route.  
 
The connection point is required to serve a 4.75 acre (net) tributary area located at 8545 Pecan Avenue for 
an industrial warehouse and office building.  The property sits approximately 325 feet south of the 
intersection of Arrow Route and Pecan Avenue.  Although the property is within the sphere of influence 
for the CVWD, it is currently not part of their service area; and therefore, a LAFCO approved resolution is 
required for this connection.  The vicinity map is provided (Attachment “B”).   
 
Dry average flows were provided by the CVWD.  IEUA applied its’ peak dry and wet weather flow peaking 
factors to the average flow provided:   
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 

 
CVWD Regional Connection CW-23 Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.00064 MGD 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.00219MGD 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.0031MGD 

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer to Regional Water Recycling Facility 
No. 4 (RP-4) as shown in Attachment “B.  The hydraulic analysis shows that the connections will not create 
a capacity deficiency within the noted collection system at buildout under PWWF.  Currently, the Etiwanda 
interceptor has a depth to Diameter ratio (d/D) of 0.37 and an average flowrate of 9.067 MGD.  The full 
capacity of the 42-inch sewer line is 30.814 MGD.  This leaves an available capacity of 21.745 MGD.   
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
CVWD Regional Interceptor Request 

Dated September 6, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



10440 Ashford Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-2799 

P.O. Box 638, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638 

(909) 987-2591   Fax (909) 476-8032

    John Bosler 

Secretary/General Manager/CEO 

Randall James Reed     Luis Cetina  James V. Curatalo, Jr. Mark Gibboney Kevin Kenley 

 President  Vice President Director Director Director 

September 6, 2022 

Mr. Matthew Poeske, P.E. 

Office Engineer 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

6075 Kimball Avenue 

Chino, CA 91710 

Subject: Request for Regional Sewer Connection to the 42-inch Trunk Sewer Located in Arrow 

Route at Pecan Avenue. 

Mr. Poeske, 

The Cucamonga Valley Water District (District) is requesting a new Regional Point of Connection for a 

property on 8545 Pecan Avenue in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. The property sits approximately 325 

feet south of the intersection of Arrow Route and Pecan Avenue. Although the property is within the sphere 

of influence for the District, we do not own any sewer mains nearby. The developer for the property has 

requested support to make a sewer connection. 

The District proposes to connect a new 8-inch VCP sewer main into a new 60-inch manhole at STA 

1+00.00 within Arrow Route. The developer has submitted a sewer usage estimate (plumber’s report) for 

their average daily flow (ADF) to be 0.00064 MGD. We have also attached sewer connection plans, a 

figure of the tributary area, and a map showing the District boundary and the City of Rancho Cucamonga 

boundary in relation to the property of interest. 

Please let us know if you need more information. 

Thank you, 

Eduardo Espinoza, P.E. 

Assistant General Manager 

Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Attachments: 

8545 Pecan Avenue Development – Sewer Flow Demand Report 

8545 Pecan Avenue Development – Sewer Exhibit 

IEUA Service Boundary Map 

8545 Pecan Avenue Development – Sewer Plans 



PROJECT: PECAN AVE DEVELOPMENT - RANCO CUCAMONGA CA 91739

BUILDING AREA : 98,658 SF

OCCUPANCY USE TYPE: BUSINESS AREAS

WAREHOUSE: OCCUPANT LOAD FACTOR 5,000 SQ.FT.  /PERSON   (CPC 2019 Sec. 422.1 Table A)

WAREHOUSE AREA : 92,915 SQ. FT. / 5,000 = 19 occupants

OCCUPANT LOAD : 50% MALE , 50% FEMALE: OCC. Use 20/ 2 = 10  (10 MALE & 10 FEMALE)

OFFICE or PUBLIC BUILDINGS: OCCUPANT LOAD FACTOR 200 SQ.FT.  /PERSON  (CPC 2019 Sec. 422.1 Table A)

PROPOSED  OFFICE AREA: 5,058  SQ. FT. / 200 = 25.29 occupants

OCCUPANT LOAD : 50% MALE , 50% FEMALE: OCC. Use 26/ 2 = 13  (13 MALE & 13 FEMALE)

WAREHOUSE + OFFICE OCCUPANT = 46 (23 MALE & 23 FEMALE) 

FIXTURE TYPE FLOW RATE (GPM) OCCUPANTS GALLONS/  DAY

LAVATORY 0.5 0.2 min 4 46 18.4

DRINKING FOUNTAIN 0.5 0.1 min 2 46 4.6

KITCHEN SINK 1.5 4 min 2 46 552

1 Male 23 29.44

4 Female 23 117.76

URINAL (FLUSH VALVE) 0.125 1 flush 4 Male 23 11.5

MOP SINK 2 5 min 2 2 40

TOTAL MAX 773.7 GPD (PEAK)

0.00064 MGD (PEAK)

387 GPD (AVERAGE)

ESTIMATED WATER USAGE CALCULATION (per occupant use/ per type of fixture) 

DURATION DAILY USES

WATER CLOSET (FLUSH VALVE) 1.28 1 flush

Jose
Snapshot















 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection CW-23 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 ATTACHMENT B – General Location 



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3A 
 

  



Regional Sewerage Program 
Policy Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
Thursday, March 2, 2023 

3:30 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

To prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting 
will be held remotely by teleconference. 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v

2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-

cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d 

Teleconference: 1-415-856-9169/Conference ID: 214 918 877# 

This meeting will be conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public location 

available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public comment during 

the meeting by calling the number provided above.  Alternatively, you may email your public comments to 

Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla at lmantilla@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled 

meeting time. Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

Call to Order/Flag Salute 

Roll Call  

Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Committee; however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the 
action is otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. 
Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. 

(Continued) 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda 
March 2, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

 
Additions to the Agenda 

 
 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 

two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 

unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 

need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)  

 
2. Action Item  

A. Approval of November 3, 2022 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes  
B. Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility Asset Management and 

Improvements Construction Contract Award 
 

3. Informational Items 
A. Regional Contract Negotiation Update (Oral)  

 
4. Receive and File 

A. Building Activity Report 
B. Recycled Water Distribution – Operations Summary  
C. Operations and Maintenance Department Quarterly Update 
 

5. Other Business 
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update  
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting 
C. Committee Member Comments  
D. Next Meeting – TBD 

 
 
Adjourn  

 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify 

that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 

Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours 

prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Laura Mantilla at (909) 993-1944 or lmantilla@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3B 



Morris Reservoir

39

Glendora
Wilderness Park

39

57

210

10

E Foothill Blvd

E Cypress St

Amar Rd

La Puente Rd

E Cameron Ave

E Merced Ave

E Badillo St

V
al

le

y
Blv

dS
A

z
u

s
a

A
v

e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

San Bernardino Fwy

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

Brodiaea
Reserve

Walnut City
Parkland

Woodside
Village Open

Space

Frank G Bonelli
Regional Park

South Hills Park

California
Polytechnic
University
Pomona

Brackett Field

Vincent

Citrus

Glendora

Covina

Azusa

San Dimas

Walnut

West Covina

57

N
P

la
c

e
n

t i
a

A
v

e

E Lambert Rd

L
a

k
e

v
ie

w
A

v
e

E Birch St

Carbon Canyon
R

d

Grand Ave

Bastan chury Rd

B
re

a
C

an
yon

R
d

S
Dia

m
ond

Bar
B

lv
d

E Path
fin

der Rd

E Imperial Hwy

Colima Rd

S
A

z
u

sa
A

ve

Valle
y

Blv
d

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Coyote Hills
Golf Course

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

South San
Jose Hills

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia

Rowland
Heights

Brea

E Orangethorpe Ave

Fullerton

M
t

B
al

d
y

R
d

San Antonio
Heights

W 16th St

N
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

W Francis StFrancis Ave

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Holt Blvd

E Francis St

Riverside Dr

E Airport Dr

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

E Riverside Dr

W 8th St

W 4th St

Philadelphia St

M
il

ls
A

v
e

W Holt Blvd

E 16th St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
W

h
it e

A
v

e

N
W

h
ite

A
v

e

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

E Holt Ave
W Holt Ave

Mt Bald
y

R
d

W Base Line Rd

19th St

Arrow Rte

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Mission Blvd

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Foothill Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Foot hil l Fwy

Marshall
Canyon

Conservation
Corridor

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Ontario Int'l
Airport

College
Heights

North Pomona

Upland

Montclair

Claremont

La Verne

Ontario

Pomona

71

91

142

Chino Ave

Gra
nd Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
h

in
o

V
alley

F
w

y

Riv
ers

ide Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Onta
rio

Fw
y

66

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

San Bernardino Ave

E Riverside Dr

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Slover Ave

Fonta
na

A
ve

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Foothill Fwy

O
n

ta
ri

o
Fw

y

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

Fontana

15

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

On tario
Ranch Rd

Magnolia
Ave

E 6th St

H
a

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

Limonite Ave

V
an

B
uren

B
lvd

R
iver

R
d

Calif
orn

ia
Ave

Mission Blvd

Bellegrave Ave

W 6th St

6th St

Schleisman Rd

L
a

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Tyler
S

tHole Ave

W
ells

Ave

Jurupa Ave

In
diana Ave

V
a

n
B

uren
Blvd

Riverside Fwy

Pomona Fwy

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

River Trails
Park

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Riverside
Municipal

Airport

Mira Loma

Norco

Glen Avon

Jurupa ValleyEastvale

Corona

Cajon

W
ash

18

Northpark BlvdKendall Dr

C

ajon
Blvd

O
n

ta
ri

o
F

w
y

Barstow
Fw

y

Verdemont

Sa
nt

a
A
na
Ri
ve
r

210 30

10

N
S

ie
rra

W
a

y

S
L

a
C

a
d

e
n

a
D

r

N
E

S
t

W 30th St

W Mill St

W Base Line St

N
S

ta
te

S
t

W Rialto Ave
W Rialto Ave

N
C

a
c

tu
s

A
v

e

W Merrill Ave

W Base Line Rd

Slover Ave

N
Riverside

Ave

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

W Casmalia St

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

N
R

a
n

c
h

o
A

v
e

S
E

S
t

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

C
ajon

B
lvd

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W 5th St

Foothil l
Fw

y
R

iv
ers

id

e
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

B
a

rs
to

w
F

w
y

Muscoy

Grand Terrace

Bloomington

Rialto

Colton

San
Bernardino

Van Buren Blvd

W
a

s
h

in
gton

St

Io
w

a
A

v
e

Central Ave

Victo
ria

A

ve

M
adison

S
t

C
h

ic
a

g
o

A
v

e

T
ra

u
tw

e
in

R
d

3rd St

Central Ave

A
le

s
s

a
n

dro
Blvd

Arlington AveM
ag

n
o

li
a

A
ve

M
a

in
S

t

A
rm

ed
F

orc
e

s
F

w
y

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Moreno Valley Fwy

Victoria Club
Golf Course

Rancho Jurupa
Regional Park

Martha McLean
Anza Narrows

Park

Sycamore
Canyon

Wilderness Park

Box Springs
Mountain
Reserve

California Citrus
State Historic

Park

Woodcrest

Edgemont

Highgrove

Rubidoux

Riverside

L
iv
e
O
ak

W
as
h

M
o

n
te

V
is

t a
A

v
e

W 11th St

G
ra

n
d

A
v

e

S
u

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

Pomello Dr

Alamosa Dr

W 10th St

S s Dr

Mt

B
a

ld
y

R
d

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E Base Line Rd

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

W Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

N
C

la
re

m
o

n
t

B
lv

d

Mt Baldy
Rd

W Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Sycamore
Canyon Park

Claremont
Colleges

Cable Airport

North Pomona

Claremont

Moreno St

Almond St

N
M

ou
n

ta
in

A
v

e

E 14th StW 14th St

W
il

s
o

n
A

v
e

Wilson Ave

N
2

n
d

A
v

e

W 21st St

W 13th St

E 11th St

N
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e

W 11th St

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

Olive St

W 9th St

A
lta

A
v

e

W 22nd St

E 9th St

W 25th St

E 8th St

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

B
a

k
e

r
A

v
e

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

Banyan St

Lemon Ave

Alta Loma Dr

8th St

9th St

A
m

e
th

y
s

t
A

v
e

W 19th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 23rd St

W 8th St

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

19th St

Banyan St

Hillside Rd

Base Line Rd

Arrow Rte

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Foothill Blvd
Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Upland Hills
Country Club

College
Heights

Upland

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

W 7th St

W 6th St

E 7th St

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

N
V

i n
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

San Bernardino
Fwy

Banyan St

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Wilson Ave

Highland Ave

Lemon Ave

Hillside Rd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Arrow Rte

Alta Loma

North
Cucamonga

Rancho
Cucamonga

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

83

W Arrow Hwy

N
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

W Francis StFrancis Ave

E Holt Blvd

E Francis St

Riverside Dr E Riverside Dr

W 8th St

W 4th St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

Philadelphia St

W Holt Blvd

Arrow Rte

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Upland

Montclair

Ontario

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
li

d
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Chino

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

San Bernardino Ave

E Riverside Dr

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino FwyGuasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Bellegrave Ave

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

Mira Loma

Eastvale

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

H
a

rv
a

rd
A

v
eHarrison Ave

C
e

n
tr

a
l

A
v

e

Arrow Hwy

W Arrow Rte

E Arrow Hwy W Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

Claremont
Colleges

North Pomona

Claremont

Orchard St

N
o

rto
n

A
v

e

Kingsley St

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

E Grand Ave

E 9th St

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

A
v

e

Benito St

Howard St

Lincoln Ave

Bandera St

E Phillips Blvd

Moreno St

Palo Verde St

K
a

d
o

ta
A

v
e

Phillips Blvd

S
P

a
lo

m
a

re
s

S
t

E 6th St

E Kingsley Ave

E Monterey Ave

E 3rd St

E 1st St
State St

Brooks St

San Bernardino St

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Holt Blvd

E Phillips Blvd

M
il

ls
A

v
e

S
M

il
ls

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

In
d

ia
n

H
ill

B
lv

dN
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

E Holt Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Mission Blvd Mission BlvdE Mission Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Sunsweet

Montclair

Pomona

W 9th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

N
B

o
u

ld
e

r
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

W State St

S
P

a
lm

e
tto

A
v

e

W 7th St

W Vesta St

S
S

a
n

A
n

ton
io

A
v

eS
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e S

C
y

p
re

s
s

A
v

e

W 5th St

W 6th St

S
O

a
k

s
A

v
e

M
a

g
n

o
lia

A
v

e

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W Brooks St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W 4th St

W Holt Blvd

W Mission Blvd

Narod

19th St

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Ontario
Fwy

San Bernardino Ave

E Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

Jurupa St

Merrill Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Slover Ave

Fonta
na

Ave

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rr
a

A
v

e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

C
it

ru
s

A
v

e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga Fontana

Cajon

W
ash Verdemont

Cajo

W

ash

W Rialto Ave

W Merrill Ave

W Base Line Rd

Slover Ave

N
Riverside Ave

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

W Casmalia St
C

e
d

a
r

A
v

e

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W Foothill Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Muscoy

Bloomington

Rialto

San Antonio
Heights

W Arrow Hwy

W 16th St

N
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Holt Blvd

W 8th St

W 4th St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

W Holt Blvd

E 16th St

19th St

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Upland

Ontario

66

San Bernardino Ave

Merrill Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Slover Ave

Fonta
na

Ave

Baseline Ave

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Base Line Rd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

V
a

lle
y Blv

d

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

ng e
F

w
y

Walnut

F
a

irm

on
t

B
lvd

Carbon Canyon

R
d

Grand Ave

Bastan chury Rd

S
D

ia
mond

Bar
B

lv
d

E Imperial Hwy

Valle
y Blvd

Ora

ng
e

F
w

y

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia
E Orangethorpe Ave

Riverside Dr E Riverside Dr

Philadelphia St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

71

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

C
hino Hi lls Pkwy

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

Esperanza Rd

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

ll

y

Riverside Fwy
Riv

erside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

W Ontario Ave

Chino Valley
Fw

y

W Francis StFrancis Ave E Francis St

Riverside Dr E Riverside Dr

Philadelphia St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Mission Blvd

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Ontario Int'l
AirportPomona

71

Chino Ave

Grand Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Chino Hil ls Pkwy

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

E Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Schleisman Rd

Norco

Eastvale

EDU (YTD)

Chino Hills
(Dec 2022)

Chino
(Dec 2022)

Ontario
(Dec 2022)

Montclair
(Dec 2022)

Upland
(Dec 2022)

Cucamonga Valley Water District
(Dec 2022)

Fontana
(Dec 2022)

0 5 102.5

Miles

TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER
CONNECTION TYPE (YTD)

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2022/23

Legend

Residential

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Commercial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Industrial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD)

0 0.5 1 15 30 45 75+

Service Area

Unincorporated



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3C 
 

  



IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – JANUARY 2023 

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent:     54.1   MGD
Delivered:   11.8   MGD 
Percent Delivered: 22%

Preliminary Deliveries
RW GWR:    5.7 MGD

RW Direct Use:      6.1 MGD

Creek Discharges
Prado Park (001):              4.3  MGD          409  AFM

RP-1 (002):           24.5 MGD       2,331 AFM
RP-5 (003):             5.7 MGD          542 AFM

CCWRF (004):             7.8 MGD          742 AFM
Total:           42.3 MGD      4,024 AFM

Delivered For Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff:     31.5  MGD    3,000  AFM                                        

Imported Water:             0  MGD            0  AFM                              
Recycled Water:     5.7  MGD 543 AFM

Total:        37.2  MGD    3,543  AFM

1299 Zone
1.5 MGD

1158 Zone
6.7 MGD

1050 Zone
0.1 MGD

930 Zone
0.3 MGD

RP-4
Delivered:          6.4 MGD

RP-1
Delivered:         2.3 MGD

CCWRF               
Delivered:           1.6 MGD

RP-5
Delivered:          1.5   MGD

1630 Zone
0.6 MGD

800 Zone
2.6 MGD

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

Brooks

Banana
Hickory

San Sevaine         

Turner

Ely

8th

Victoria

Declez

RP3

College Heights & Upland

Montclair

Etiwanda

Grove

Lower Day

Jurupa     

Wineville  



 

 

 

 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Action Item 1C
	Action Item 1D
	Action Item 1E
	Action Item 1F
	Receive & File 3A
	Receive & File 3B
	Receive & File 3C
	Blank Page



